UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

September 4, 2018

SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM TO: Marian L. Zobler -
General Counsel / / u &/

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary Mujﬂ

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS — COMSECY-18-0012 — PROPOSED
REVISION TO THE FIREARMS GUIDELINES

The Commission has approved the staff's proposal to: 1) revise the Firearms Guidelines by
removing the 45-day appeal deadline and extension request provisions; 2) submit the
Firearms Guidelines, in this revised form, to the Attorney General for his approval; and 3)
publish the revised Firearms Guidelines in the Federal Register (Enclosure 3 to COMSECY-18-
0012), subject to the enclosed edits, pending approval with no significant changes by the
Attorney General.

Enclosure: edits to the Federal Register Notice
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